Town of Milladore November 7, 2021 Meeting MINUTES

Board Members present: Connie Milz, Hank Nigh, Leon Kundinger, Chris Hollar, and Ken Manlick. **Assembly members present:** Ron Koziczkowski, Bob Ashbeck, Bill Voight, Ray Milz, Paul Ruesch, Brian Aschenbrenner, Dave Homb, Jay Stuttgen

The November 7 Town of Milladore Supervisors meeting was called to order at 6:30pm by Connie Milz with the Pledge of Allegiance.

Connie Milz called the 2022 Budget hearing to order Leon moved to enter into the 2022 Budget Hearing, Hank seconded, motion carried: Ayes (9), Nays (0), Not voting (2)

Proposed budget for 2022 was handed out to the public; budget categories and precent changes were presented and discussed.

Moved into special meeting of the electors. Compensation for elected town officials was discussed with regard to budgeting, any changes to compensation for elected town officials takes place at the Annual Meeting in April/May.

Paul Ruesch moved to compensate town supervisors \$50 for any special meetings called within the calendar year. Ray Milz seconded, motion carried: Ayes (8) Nays (1), Not voting (2)

Ray Milz moved to compensate election (poll) workers \$12 an hour, motion carried: Ayes (5), Nays (4), Not voting (2)

Brian Aschenbrenner moved to increased non-skilled labor compensation to \$14 an hour, and skilled labor (grading roads/snow plowing) to \$22 an hour with a 6-month probationary period for new skilled labor employees, Ray Milz seconded, motion carried: Ayes (9), Nays (0), Not voting (2)

Bill Voight moved to approve a 0% increase in the Total Tax Levy to be collected in 2022, seconded by Ray Milz, motion carried: Ayes (9), Nays (0), Not voting (2)

Ray Milz moved to approve the proposed 2022 Town of Milladore budget, Bill Voight seconded, motion carried: Ayes (9), Nays (0), Not voting (2)

Connie Milz called to order the general meeting of the Town Supervisors.

Additions to agenda: Discussion of Railroad postings and FEMA money

The October 3 secretary report was read, Hank moved to approve with corrections, Leon seconded, motion carried.

Treasurer's report was read Leon moved to approve, Hank seconded, motion carried.

Old Business

Leon moved to purchase Case 721 G end loader with wing and plow set up at a cost of \$231,000. Chair was directed to seek financing for end loader purchase. Hank seconded; motion carried.

Beaver trapping permission request was read and will be used to secure property owners permission to search for beaver dams, dismantle or destroy, and harvest beavers.

Connie is formatting a letter to be placed with taxes regarding leaning trees, snow removal and keeping ditches clear of debris.

New Business

Connie handed out 5-year plan for road, building, and equipment repair.

Sanitary permits were reviewed for Fred Jensen Parcel # 120 0484A and Kevin & Abby Hoffman Parcel # 120 0503

Hank moved to approve certified maps for Rosemary Jadack Section 28 & 33, T25N R5E and Fred Jensen Section 21, T25N R5E, Leon seconded, motion carried.

Review of current Resolutions, Ordinances, Policies, and Permissions was tabled to December meeting.

Clerk shared list of recommended poll workers for 2022 – 2023 election cycle. Chair will present final list of names at December meeting for approval.

Leon moved to approve wi.gov email address for Clerk based on requirement from Wisconsin Elections Commission, Hank seconded, motion carried.

Standing Agenda Items

Bob Ashbeck reported concern of increased nitrates in well water in Grand Rapids area.

Hank received information from Waushara County that sprays an inhibiter to decrease growth of ditch weeds & brush to about 8". They are in Wood County April 10 to 15, 2022 cost \$6000 to spray whole township 15 to 35 feet from road. Plan to hold off for a year. Concern raised over Wild Parsnip weed spreading in area.

Bob reported the recycling center received \$1600 back from conducting the two White Goods days at Recycling Center.

Connie shared that the county will be painting blue lines at Brookside Road and putting up railroad crossing sign that states if you are stalled on the railroad track to call a specific number to prevent train from hitting your vehicle. Connie will follow up regarding the following roads that cross railroad tracks: Partner, Rocky Run, and Tower.

Connie still working to secure FEMA money from 2017 weather related damages.

Hank moved to pay bills, Leon seconded, motion carried.

Request for attendees to move out to shop area to see how space has shaped up under Ron Koziczkowski's leadership.

Leon moved to adjourn meeting, Hank seconded, motion carried.

Next meeting is set for December 5 at 6:30pm.

Respectfully Submitted by Christine Hollar

Minutes approved on December 5, 2021 meeting.